To Jim Lesur and Lurk allen frow: Harold Uoisberg  4/27/8% re FBIHG records
disclosed to‘inﬂ::VWL,GS
L' not going to be able to go Thirow:h
on the top I recognied the name, which is an
30U KIove

these today butr when I saw the record
alias, and want not to Torget to let

Richard Cain is o croolr and I believe war aloe Cla. Ho was killed in 1974,

in Chicago, vhere he uas involved in variow: scandals the detnils of which I do not
now recall. Hi: correet nume is or was Scaluetti and the "S" in Richard S. dain
that he nade up coues® fron: thise 4+t is "Scalleyl™

If either of you woants nor info on hii. I can check and copy files but he was
a con type and nothing he said can be beliceved.



4 /22485
Dear Harold:

Enclosed is a copy of materials releaesed to
Mark on 3/18/85. Some of them may be of little or
no interest to you, but since there is a considerable
volume of Balletti materials which apparently have not
been released before, I copied the whole release for
you.

I sent the Oswald Marine Corp file to you on
Saturday. As soon as I locate it and find time to
have it copied, I will send you the Dallas Inventory
volume I showed you when Mark and I and Wrone were up
to see you.

Best regards,




